Quectel Wireless Solutions Co., Ltd

Date: September 07, 2018

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Devision
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: XMR201605EC25A
Original Grant Date: 7/18/2016

Class Il Grant Date: 3/15/2017

Applicant: Quectel Wireless Solutions Co., Ltd

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: XMR201605EC25A, originally
granted on 7/18/2016 /Class Il Grant Date: 3/15/2017.

Model name: EC25-A, EC25-A MINIPCIE,

The major change filed under this application is:

1. The original antenna used to test ERP/EIRP/RSE with the module originally granted on
7/18/2016 and Class 11 Grant Date: 3/15/2017 is 1dBi, and the new antenna used to test
ERP/EIRP/RSE with the same module is 4.5dBi.

Please see following pictures of the two antennas:

Original antenna
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New antenna




Quectel Wireless Solutions Co., Ltd

Sincerely yours,
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Signature: od
Print name: Johnny Xiang

Company: Quectel Wireless Solutions Company Limited



